Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 11:41 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 3460370597SG, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMC 2627J (Ol) AND SJY 2074Z
(TP) ON 06/07/2019.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Asher,

Please proceed as suggested.

Regards,

Lee Ming Yao, George

AlIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1769

Ming-Yao.Lee@AIG.com | www.aig.sg

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 25,2019 11:14 AM

To: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Your Ref: 3460370597SG, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMC 2627) (Ol) AND SJY 2074Z (TP) ON
06/07/2019.

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Hi Geroge,

Based on the tele-conversation with Chee Heng, for cases merimen still have the $8K mandate we do not require to click

the mandate request.

Just need to get the approval via email and upload in merimen.



Claim Audit
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Thank You.

Best Regards,

Pausdit Remarks

Clen Dot Modified CRimant’s Hamed -5 -,

Cim Veh Model Changed  (200942) TOYDTA VIOS 1.5 € (A).
CmEroatnd nee Pee. Ld, (5G], Werkshop: Fastech Aubs Fte Lid (HQ)
A Ca Assigred LB Autn Consultants Phe Lbd (HQ):

adj Mexct Rpt Changed Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Dute: 2019707/18

Heg Mos SIV207AL, Acct Date; 2019707003, Oaim Type: TR Insurer: A1G Ana Pacihic Insurs

{200005] AIG Asia Fachc Insurance Pte. Lig, (SG) -> [203620] AIG Asia Pecfic Ensurance
Clm Ins Co Changed Phe. Ltd. (Evpress)
wldjl.lﬂbhwﬂ {None] -= MARCUS CHUA
Laba! Added {19):Fastinre,
Clm Bt Modified Chyimant’'s: Nammes = -3 TaN YANG SOMG. Claimant's 1Dy ->» S02373534.

Clm Registration Modified Acct Date: 2015/07/09-3 2015/ 07/06.
Clm Registration Madified Azct Time:00:00:00-=18: 0000
Adj Im. Advice Submitted Next Rpt:Final Bot Die Date: 2019/07/13

Miade Frem M TE I s T

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>
Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 10:23 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Your Ref: 3460370597SG, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMC 2627) (Ol) AND SJY 2074Z (TP) ON 06/07/2019.

Hi Asher,

Seems like mandate was not seek in Merimen yet.

Regards,
Lee Ming Yao, George

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1769

Ming-Yao.Lee@AIG.com | www.aig.sg

B T Adi Tuns | ines



From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 10:16 AM

To: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Your Ref: 3460370597SG, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMC 2627J (Ol) AND SJY 2074Z (TP) ON
06/07/2019.

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Your Ref: 3460370597SG

Hi Sir,

We refer to the above matter.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMC 2627J (Ol) AND SJY 2074Z (TP) ON 06/07/2019.

Mandate summary and relevant document submitted in merimen.

For your approval please.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.

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



